
 

Camberwell Community Council 
 

Wednesday 20 June 2012 
7.00 pm 

Lettsom Tenants Hall, 114 Vestry Road, Camberwell, London SE5 8PQ 
 

Membership  
Councillor Norma Gibbes (Chair) 
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Kevin Ahern 
Councillor Stephen Govier 
Councillor Peter John 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 
Councillor Veronica Ward 
Councillor Mark Williams 
Councillor Ian Wingfield 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Acting Chief Executive 
Date: Tuesday 12 June 2012 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title  

 

   

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 

 

3. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title  
 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 2 - 12) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 
2012. 
 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

 

 The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received. 
 

 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 

 - Community Infrastructure Levy consultation 
 

 

8. COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE  
 

 

 Officers from the local Safer Neighbourhoods Teams and the Community 
Wardens to give an update and respond to questions. 
 

 

9. REVITALISE CAMBERWELL  
 

 

 • Refresh of the findings from the initial consultation, undertaken in 
October  – December 2011 

• Detailed summary of the data collection 

• Introduction to the urban design framework for Camberwell and its 
role in the scheme 

 

 

 BREAK - OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO TALK TO 
COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS 
 

 

10. CAMBERWELL COMMUNITY COUNCIL 2012/13 - MEETING THEMES 
FOR THE YEAR AHEAD  

 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title  
 
 

11. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2012/13 (Pages 13 - 30) 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report. 
 

 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 31) 
 

 

 Please submit your written questions to the Constitutional Officer or 
Community Councils Development Officer. 
 

 

13. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 32 - 39) 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members to consider the local parking schemes contained within the 
report. 
 

 

   
 
Date:  Tuesday 12 June 2012 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 7187 or 
email: tim.murtagh@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7187.  
 
 

 

Agenda Annex
1



1 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

 

CAMBERWELL COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of the Camberwell Community Council held on Wednesday 25 April 2012 at 
7.00 pm at Lettsom Tenants Hall, 114 Vestry Road, London SE5 8PQ  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Norma Gibbes (Chair) 

Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Kevin Ahern 
Councillor Stephen Govier 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole 
Councillor Veronica Ward 
Councillor Mark Williams 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Tim Walker, (Senior Engineer), Public Realm 
Rebecca Scott, (Programme Director) NHS Southwark (PCT) 
Grace Semakula, (Community Council Development Officer) 
Beverley Olamijulo, (Constitutional Officer)   

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 
 

 

 The chair welcomed councillors, members of the public and officers to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Peter John and Ian Wingfield.  
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2012 be approved as a correct 

Agenda Item 5
2



2 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

record and signed by the chair. 
 

 
 

6. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 The following announcements were made at the meeting: 
 
Camberwell community council fund for 2012 – 2013 

The chair announced that information and application forms on the community council 
fund were available at the meeting.  Camberwell community council has £17,439.74 to 
support activities run by local groups.    

This year’s bids should be inspired by the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympics Games' 
values.  Groups were asked to indicate this in their application.  

The community council fund would fund projects that benefit people that live in the 
Camberwell community council area.  This should include one-off events such as fun days 
and festivals, workshops or activities involving members of the local community. 

Local groups could apply for £100 up to £1,000 and only one application per community 
council area should be submitted.  The closing date for applications would be Friday, 25 
May 2012 at 5pm.  Any late or partially filled applications would not be considered.  

For more information visit the website at www.southwark.gov.uk or contact Grace 
Semakula on 0207 525 4928, or email  grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk    

Changes to the community council areas 
 
The chair made an announcement about the proposed changes and merger of some   
community council areas which were noted on pages 15 to 16 of the agenda pack.   
Dulwich and Camberwell community councils were unaffected by the changes.    
 
Poppy Appeal – British Legion  
 
Alice Fisher, community fundraiser from the British Legion spoke about looking for 
volunteers to assist in selling poppies this autumn. She urged people to offer any spare 
time to help distribute poppies in local schools, churches and community organisations in 
the area.  Alice agreed to attend another Camberwell community council meeting later this 
year. 
 
For more information contact Alice Fisher, community fundraiser on 0207 863 3347 or visit 
www.britishlegion.org.uk   
 
Camberwell Consolidated Charities 
 
Dawn Martin, trustee of the Camberwell Consolidated Charities and a member of the 
charity’s Benefits Committee. Dawn stated that she had been a trustee of the charity for 
more than 10 years. 
 
The Camberwell Consolidated Charities were established in 1917 to provide extra financial 

3



3 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

assistance to the elderly living in the historical parish of Camberwell (which includes 
Dulwich and Peckham).  The aim of the charity was to alleviate poverty and hardship for 
pensioners in the local area.  Small grants of £30 are paid per annum to beneficiaries if 
they are aged 65 years or older, have lived in the area of benefit Camberwell, Dulwich and 
Peckham for at least two years or if their income is at or marginally above the amount of 
the state minimum pension.  The gifts are paid twice a year in June and December and 
are normally paid automatically for life if they remain in this area, although the amount paid 
might not always be the same. 
 
The level of payment could vary because last December payments of £280 were paid to 
single beneficiaries and £420 to couples. 
 
Application forms were available at the meeting and people were advised to submit their 
forms as soon as possible.  The closing date would be at the end of May 2012.  Any 
payments granted would not affect those that are in receipt of benefits. 
 
For more information contact the Clerk to the Trustees, Camberwell Consolidated 
Charities, (Level 2, Hub 5) P.O. Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX on 0207 525 7511   
 
Camberwell Business Network   
 
Mark Dodd spoke on behalf of the Camberwell Business Network of SE5 Forum which 
was set up for the improvement of Camberwell so the community could connect with each 
other, local businesses and the council to help improve the environment and trading in 
Camberwell.  It would highlight events and any concerns that were raised so they could be 
passed on to the relevant organisations. 
 
The Camberwell Business Network was involved in the consultation launch of the 
Camberwell Town Centre and the business survey concerning the lack of and problems 
with parking in the area.  There were two e-petitions running concurrently live on the 
council’s website that highlighted these matters. 
 
For more information visit the website www.se5forum.org 
 
Apprenticeship recruitment  

The council has worked with their partners to provide apprenticeship opportunities to 
people in the area so they could fully develop their potential.  

Over 160 people from different backgrounds and age groups have joined the 
apprenticeship scheme. Every year people are offered a wide variety of placements to 
give them an opportunity to achieve their career ambitions.  

For more information visit the Southwark website www.southwark.gov.uk 

Health Services in the Dulwich Area 
 
Rebecca Scott from NHS Southwark, referred to the presentation on developing health 
and care services in Dulwich at the community council meeting on 24 January 2012.  
Following this meeting an engagement document was produced and copies were available 
at the meeting to highlight issues on the following: 
 

4



4 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

• The current health services for the people of Dulwich. 
 
• A summary of health status and needs of the local population. 

 
• Building on the work that has already been completed – a recent consultation 

exercise people in the area supported the idea of more integrated services in the 
community, with enhanced primary and community services. 

 
• What are the ideas? Services in general practice, services in support of primary 

care and for people at home etc. 
 
Rebecca explained there was now a three-month engagement exercise asking residents 
about the future of health services in the Dulwich area which would end in May 2012 and 
people were encouraged to complete the survey so their views could be heard.  Officers 
would also be visiting local groups in the area. 
 
For further information, contact the communications and engagement team on 020 7525 
7888 or southwark.communication@southwarkpct.nhs.uk 
 
The report is available on the website at www.southwarkpct.nhs.uk  
 

7. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the deputation request from a group of residents from Shenley and Linnell 
Roads be heard.  

 
Gavin Hales spokesperson for the deputation outlined that he represented 14 households 
in Shenley Road and a minority of residents in Linnell Road.  He said when Lucas 
Gardens CPZ was first introduced on 16 January 2012, those outside the zone were not 
consulted and the displacement of parking was not foreseen. He stated that at least two 
thirds of parking in the area had been displaced which had caused problems for families 
(outside the zone) being unable to park outside their homes and had made other roads in 
close proximity (no CPZs) congested and dangerous. 
 
The spokesperson provided a list of recommendations that were summarised in the 
deputation report.  Camberwell community council agreed to a motion based on those 
recommendations:  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the Camberwell Community Council formally requests that Southwark Council 
consult residents on streets outside of the LGCPZ not presently covered by parking 
controls on options to manage on-street parking pressures, including a 
new/extended CPZ.   

 
A proposed list of streets to be consulted on as set out below:  

 

5



5 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

• The southern (non-CPZ) section of Vestry Road  
• McNeil Road  
• Lyndhurst Grove (to the point at which CPZ Zone B starts)  
• Azenby Road  
• Linnell Road  
• Oswyth Road  
• Gairloch Road  
• Shenley Road  
• Cross Road  
• Crofton Road  
• Bushey Hill Road  
• Talfourd Road  
• Talfourd Place  
• Denman Road  

 
2. That the Camberwell Community Council formally requests that Southwark Council 

urgently review the implementation and operation of the LGCPZ with a view to 
moderating its impact on surrounding streets while still effectively managing 
parking pressures inside the LGCPZ area. Non-exhaustive lists of suggestions of 
potential changes are set out below: 

 
• Consider whether/how the uptake of parking permits by residents inside the 

LGCPZ can be raised further to minimise the displacement of residential 
parking. 

 
• Reduce the hours of operation of the LGCPZ to more evenly distribute 

parking pressures across the wider area while continuing to deter all-day 
commuter parking from the LGCPZ area. 

 
• Remove the eastern (Lucas Gardens) side of Vestry Road (north of the 

junction with Linnell Road) from the LGCPZ. 
 

• Convert parking bays inside the LGCPZ not currently fronted by residential 
addresses from ‘permit holders only’. 

 
 
Following the meeting, Officers agreed to discuss options with the relevant Cabinet 
Member who would then consider available budgets and what projects are feasible. 
 

8. PARKING ISSUES IN CAMBERWELL 
 

 

 Tim Walker Senior Engineer from Public Realm presented the item and provided 
background information and history into parking and its legislation: 
 
"The King's Highway", said Chief Justice Ellenborough in 1812, "is not to be used as a 
stable yard.”  
 

• 1847 Town Police Clauses Act - introduced to close roads to allow public events 
such as processions and street parties. 

6



6 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

 
• 1967 Road Traffic Regulation Act  

 
These Acts gave an explicit definition of places where people could or could not park 
hence the reason for the introduction of double yellow lines. 
 

• 1991 – parking decriminalised so the government introduced traffic wardens to 
carry out enforcement to ensure people complied with the law. 

 
• 2004 – Traffic Management Act – similar provisions to provide parking and, 

critically to ensure the movement of traffic. 
 

• History of Southwark CPZs (controlled parking zones) 1974 – 1999 3 zones were 
introduced in the 1970s in the Bankside and Peckham areas to manage demand 
for parking where it had exceeded supply.  Subsequently zones were introduced in 
the Walworth, Bermondsey and Herne Hill areas to manage demand prior to 
congestion charging.  There are now 21 zones in Southwark. 

 
What have the CPZs done for us? 

• They are internationally recognised method to manage parking demand. Most 
major cities in the world have them. 

 
• They were introduced to prioritise the limited kerbside parking space. 

 
• To make it easier to find a space to park, reduce unnecessary commuter car trips 

and reduce the impact of parking. 
 

• To improve the streetscape and enable other uses of the roads – not just for car 
parking purposes. 

 
Why increase the number of CPZs?  
 

• The main reason for the increase of CPZs over the past 30 years was down to an 
increasing number of cars on the roads, resulting in additional demand for parking. 

 
• The amount of kerbside parking has not increased over that same period. 

 
• Many of the restrictions on our roads are not down to CPZs but due to narrow 

roads, traffic lights, pedestrian crossings, bus and cycle lanes, and disabled 
parking etc.  About one third of our roads are unsuitable for parking due to their 
geometry and other (non CPZ) restrictions. 

 
• The figures shown on car ownership indicated the number of licensed private and 

light goods vehicles in the borough.  It also had general statistics about the 
average number of cars on UK roads, another reason why restrictions are in place. 

 
The presenting officer spoke about the various aspects of parking operations, covering the 
online ways to make representations if you were issued with a parking ticket (in error) and 
different methods of payment via different sources; smart phones and how to view parking 
tickets (PCNs or penalty charge notices) on the council’s website.  

7



7 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

 
During this segment members and the audience were given an opportunity to ask 
questions and express their views, most of which are highlighted below: 
 

• Every zone that was introduced gets one to two hours a day.  Graces Road had 
been a problem for years; the CPZ was actually working in Lucas Gardens.   
 

• Local resident: It appears parts of South of the borough have no parking 
restrictions like, Alleyn and Dulwich Village, but in Camberwell you might get a £60 
fine for parking in an area that has restrictions. The officer explained that CPZ 
distribution was due to the traffic congestion in more northerly and central areas 
that generally are not as prominent in southern parts of the borough.  Officer stated 
that the cost of a parking ticket is not set by the council. 

 
• Wells Way Residents Association representative: If the council decided to put 

certain roads in a parking zone that would cause displacement in neighbouring 
roads. The 8:30 am to 6:30 pm restrictions were not needed, more shared parking 
was needed but no one seemed to take note of their expressed views during the 
consultation process. 

 
• Vestry Road resident: Vestry Road had been utterly disproportionate not all 

residents in the area have bought a parking permit and therefore would park in 
neighbouring non CPZ roads which caused further displacement to residents in 
these roads so commuter parking was not the main reason for the displacement. 

 
• Dagmar Road resident: Any implementation of a CPZ in this locality has caused 

displacement parking in the area for years, which stemmed from the original 
consultation as the council did not consult residents outside the zone. 

 
• Local resident: East Dulwich station; parts of street where she resides suffered 

from additional parking over the weekends.  Officers should be aware of this issue 
and take this on board during any future consultation process.   

 
It was noted that some residents were in support of CPZs that operate on 
weekends. 

 
• Brunswick Park T& R association representative: Although we were consulted on 

the CPZ we felt the 8:30 am and 6:30pm time restrictions were unnecessary and 
costly for workmen to carry out repair work on homes particularly if they had to use 
parking vouchers which were not affective.  

 
• South Camberwell resident: Cars usually get damaged because the council 

refused to provide designated parking bays.  The officer’s response was the 
council did not install individual parking bays as this was shown to be a less 
efficient use of kerb space due to the variety of different car lengths. 

 
• Local resident: As good practice the ratio of permits to spaces within a parking 

zone should be 1.0 to 1.3 that would be an acceptable balance. 
 

• Camberwell Youth Community Council: The pavements around Dog Kennel Hill - 

8



8 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

Dulwich Hamlet Football Club; people literally have to walk on the road due to 
parked vehicles on pavements.  The officer’s response was that it would be an 
offence to park on a footway because of the danger element of this especially there 
were no road markings on the road itself.  The officer said he would ask the traffic 
operations officer to visit the area in order to monitor the situation.  He said people 
should phone the council to complain about the illegal parking. 

 
• Complaints about parking contraventions can be reported on 0844 800 2736. 

 
• SE5 Forum referred to the displacement of residents shopping in the Camberwell 

area and the review/cost of parking permits for independent businesses. 
 

This was noted. 
 

• Local resident: If a resident in a parking zone wanted to purchase a parking permit, 
how much would it cost?  The officer advised there would be a £125 fee for an 
annual parking permit for residents that lived within the zone. 

 
• There are some residents who have decided not to pay the fee; hence the reason 

people park in a displacement area. The permits should be free for residents within 
the zone.  The officer advised that it would not be possible to run the parking 
service without money generated from parking permits.  Any surplus on this ring 
fenced account would be used to run parking and road network management and 
maintenance of roads.  A large percentage (50% income) is from parking tickets.  

 
• A resident made reference to a local trader who had a loading bay and received a 

parking ticket whilst their vehicle was parked on the designated loading bay. The 
person appealed against the parking ticket which was denied. This type of 
penalisation is inappropriate and an abuse of power.  The officer advised that 
tickets are cancelled if clear evidence had been given that they had not parked 
illegally. 

 
• £125 parking permit fee which goes towards road maintenance seems to be 

expensive, the council are making a lot of profits on this.  Could free weekend 
parking be considered for the future which was provided during the Christmas 
period?  The officer confirmed the council were looking into this. 

 
• Cllr Govier: The council’s two minute ‘waiting time’ before a parking ticket is issued 

seems to be quite draconian in comparison to other boroughs, would there be any 
way the council could extend this to five minutes. 

 
The chair thanked everyone for their contributions and mentioned that any questions that 
were not answered at the meeting would be provided at a future community council.   
 
Action: All points and questions would be sent to the appropriate officer and cabinet 
member for Transport, Environment and Recycling.  
 

9. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

 

 The following public questions were submitted:  

9



9 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

 
Question 1 –  
Daneville Road wheelie bins:  At the community council meeting on 6 March 2012, I filled 
out a public question form about wheelie bins at the Coldharbour Lane end of Daneville 
Road, this matter has not been dealt with.  In addition to the piles of rubbish, these bins 
are blocking the pavement which means people have to step into the road near the traffic 
lights to get past.  This part of Daneville Road serves buses and other vehicles going 
across Denmark Hill to go towards Brixton.  Please could this be dealt with urgently?  This 
has been a nuisance since last year and other people have complained with no response 
from the council. 
 
Question 2 – 
Daneville Road wheelie bins near the corner of Denmark Hill, is brimming over the street 
with rubbish.  Last year, I visited the Tooley Street offices and complained about this and 
at the last community council meeting I reported it to Veolia representatives. (Qs submitted 
by a resident at Allendale Close, London SE5 8SG). 
 
Question 3 – 
It is not so much a question but a problem that I would like to highlight in that frustration 
between residents in the adjoining areas to the Vestry Road CPZ is now placing wheelie 
bins to save places to park outside their homes.  This has caused friction and arguments 
between residents and myself, I have been verbally abused and threatened with violence 
in front of my two children which was very distressing as the perpetrator was a close 
neighbour who lives only a few doors away.  I have witnessed many arguments since and 
would like to stress that this matter needs to be resolved quickly to avoid any further 
conflict.   
 
Also, if a CPZ is enforced within the surrounding area, will there be a reduced fee in 
parking permits for those who are on a low income?  
 
The following information was noted: 
 
Camberwell community council recommended several years ago that the council should 
approach the Tree Council to discuss a partnership with its national tree warden scheme 
that would attract local community volunteers as tree wardens.  Tree lovers throughout the 
borough welcomed the appointment of Gary Meadowcroft as Southwark’s new 
Arboriculture Manager.  He ran a tree warden network and knew first hand the benefits of 
the community engagement and the value of expert volunteers.   
 
The Tree Council met with Gary formally and is looking forward to working with him as part 
of Londoners Love Trees. A tree warden network had been set up in Southwark, where 17 
prospective volunteers are already signed up and many have had their induction into the 
scheme.  Three hundred and thirty tree wardens were recruited across London with pan-
London and borough based activities are planned. 
 
Southwark’s tree would have new champions, residents would have more, better cared for 
trees and Gary has an expanded pool of expertise on which he could call for support. 
 
For more information visit the website www.treecouncil.org.uk    
 
 

10



10 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

10. CLEANER GREENER SAFER REVENUE FUND 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered information in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the proposed schemes set out in the report be agreed following receipt of the 
final costings for each individual scheme, which is to be determined at a later 
community council meeting. 

 
2. That the following corrections be made: 
 

• Scheme 1 – Entry phone system should read: All wards that were agreed by a 
range of people.  

 
• Scheme 4 should say: Wells Way Triangle Residents Association.   

 
 

11. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered information in the report.  
 
RESOLVED:  
 

That the following local parking amendments, detailed in the appendices to the report, 
be approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory 
procedures: 

 
• Abbotswood Road – not to install ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions. 

 
• Grove Park – the installation ‘at any time’ waiting restrictions. 

 
 

12. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on 
the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1 and 2, Access to Information Procedure rules of the Constitution. 

 

13. LEA SCHOOL GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

11



11 
 
 

Camberwell Community Council - Wednesday 25 April 2012 
 

 Executive Function  
 
Members considered information in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That Mr Jacob Ayetor be appointed as school governor to Bessemer Grange Primary 
School. 

 
 

 The meeting ended at 9.10 pm. 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

 

12



 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

11. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
20 June 2012 

Meeting Name: 
Camberwell Community 
Council  

Report title: 
 

Camberwell Community Council Fund 2012/13 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Brunswick Park, Camberwell Green, South 
Camberwell Wards 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. For the Community Council to allocate £17,439 of community council funding.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

2. The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and          
£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five 
community councils, which have a total of £122,000, for projects that will benefit 
the community.  
 

3. The Community Council Fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to 
encourage small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events 
which would benefit their community. It is designed to promote the work of 
community councils and provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised 
communities. Over the years the scheme has become very popular amongst local 
communities with more than 250 applications being received on average in a 
typical round. The fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion by 
creating opportunities for bringing different communities together in local activities.  

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Community impact statement 

 
4. The allocation of the Camberwell Community Council Fund will, in the main, affect  
        the people living in the Camberwell Community Council area. However, in making  
        the area a better place to live and improving life chances for local people, the  
        Camberwell Community Council Fund activities will have an impact on the whole  
        of Southwark.  
 
5. The Camberwell Community Council Fund aims to increase community  
        participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with the support  
        that they would have not been able to access otherwise.  
 
 
Resource implications 
 
6. The budget for the Camberwell Community Council Fund is £ £17,439 to be  
        spent by the 31 March 2013.  

Agenda Item 11
13



 
 
 

2 

  

 
 
Legal/Financial implications 
 
7. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby  
        they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do.  This power    
        can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do  
        the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a  
        local authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing  
        under that previous legislation. 
 
8. The Council can under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations but in  
        exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s sustainable community   
        strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue budgets. 
 
9. The Executive in November 2005 agreed for this to be done by the community  
        councils.  The money can be granted to community projects ranging from cultural  
        celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.  
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Camberwell Community Council Fund Applications 2012/13  
Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2012/13 

AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Neighbourhoods Coordinator 
Report Author Grace Semakula, Community Councils Development Officer 
Version Final 
Dated 6 June 2012 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 11 June 2012 
 
 

14



Ward
Project 

Ref:
Activity 
Name 

Organisation  Activity Date 
Proposed 
Recipients 

Amount 
requested

Camberwell 
Green 

C1001
Camberwell 
Adult Drama 
Club

This project will see residents of Camberwell join 
togther for a series of 10 fun drama workhops.The 
whole focus of the workshops will be for participants 
to create new friendships on their local estate which 
is one of the olympic values also will focus on is 
courage as particiapnts will be encouraged to try 
new things such as improvisation and pysical theatre 
throughout the workshops. The group will also 
display courage by showing off what they have 
learnt  as the final workshop will be an open class to 
the public.

Blue Elephant 
Theatre Ltd

October 2012 
to Jan 13

The project will 
work with local 
residents in 
Camberwell 
aged 25 and 

above

£1,000

Camberwell 
Green 

C1002
Community 
Fun Day

We are planning to hold a fun day for the children 
who attend our services and also for the local 
residents, children and families. Friendship: children 
and families from differing backgrounds would be 
able to meet and play together and form existing and 
new friendships.
Equality: as our activities will be inclusive for all 
children and families regardless of physical abilities, 
culture, gender etc and promote equality.
Respect: children and families will get a sense of 
community spirit at our event, which will enable them 
to feel proud of and take care of their local 
environment while taking part in games and 
activities which will help them to feel happy and 

healthy.

Camberwell After 
School Project

Saturday 21 
July 2012 (1 
day only)

the children 
and families 

who attend our 
services would 
benefit as well 

as local 
residents and 
their families 

who would also 
be invited.

£1,000

South 
Camberwell

C1003
The Olympic 
garden

To create with the local children a colourful garden 
[using the olympic colours] to brighten the adventure 
playground. Respect - learning about healthy eating 
and taking care of plants and the environment 
around them. Excellence - taking part together. 
Friendship - the whole community of children 
growing plants together and improving their 
surroundings together. Equality - anyone whatever 
their background or ability can be involved in this 
project.

Tom and Amelia 
community

July to 
September 
2012

The local 
children would 
benefit and for 
the long term 
as this will be 
creating a 

garden for the 
future. 

£495

                                   CAMBERWELL COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND  2012/2013            APPENDIX 1            

15



Camberwell 
Green 

C1004

Beauty@urfing
ertips henna & 
card making 
workshops

I would like to facilitate a 6 week project in 
Camberwell, teaching people to learn about henna 
and henna designs. Equality- The project will be 
open to adults aged over 18 regardless of race, 
gender, culture, or class. – Friendship- As a group of 
people we will come together from the local 
community.  This will be an opportunity for us to 
foster good relationships and interact with one 
another. – Inspiration- To explore their creativity and 
the hidden talents that needs to be nurtured and 
developed.

Mumtaz Banu August/Spt

The community. 
Women & men 
aged over 18. 

10/15

£1,000

South 
Camberwell

C1005
Green Film 
Screen

Provide a programme of evening entertainment at 
Centre For Wildlife Gardening, Excellence: Through 
skills development at our filmmaking events giving 
the people the chance to learn. 
Friendship: Though community cohesion and 
engagement by bringing together a wide range of 
local residents and local groups.
Inspiration : Support local filmmaking talent. Create 
opportunities for local filmmakers to reach a wider 
audience.

LONDON 
WILDLIFE TRUST

Tuesday 18 
September (1 
night)

200 people - 
reflecting the 

diverse 
communities of 
Camberwell 

and it's 
environs.

1,000

Brunswick 
Park

C1006
Allotment 
Holders’ 
Garden Party

The Camberwell Guild has given us allotment space 

in Lettsom Gardens where clients of the day centres 

come together every week to grow fruit and 

vegetables. We would like to help community 

cohesion and integration with other allotment 

holders nearby by inviting them to a garden party. 

We think that this meets at least the Olympic and 

Paralympic values of equality, friendship and 

respect.

Southwark Day 
Centre for Asylum 

Seekers
31st July 2012

A multicultural 
group 

consisting of: 
day centre 

clients (asylum 
seekers and 
refugees) and 
their children, 
allotment 

holders from 
neighbouring 
area and their 
families, friends 
and children

£1,000

16



South 
Camberwell

C1007 Seaside outing

The outing would bring families together, learning to 

respect each other, building friendships and having 

the courage to do something they have never done 

before.

The Parent's 
Forum

14 August 
2012, one day 
outing

We have 
families that are 
until in our area 
and have not 
gone on a trip 
to the seaside 
and would like 
to do so. we are 
looking at 25 to 
30 families and 
6 members of 

staff.

£700.00

South 
Camberwell

C1008

Young Minds 
Indoor 
Games/activiti
es event

A one day  event of healthy competitive indoor 

activities aimed at young people between the ages 

of 11and 19 years from church and other community 

groups within the Camberwell locality. Inspiration To 

promote self expression and feelings of autonomy 

and achievement in young people and inspire them 

to aim to succeed in other areas of their lives 

Respect enable young people learn the value of 

respect as they work in teams and see themselves 

as an integral part of the group and not separate or 

isolated from the society.

Friendship: enabling young people feel good within 

existing friendships and developing new ones.

Jummy Taribo
Saturday 29 
September 
2012 10-4pm

This activity is 
aimed at 

children and 
teenagers 
between the 
ages of 11-18 
from different 
backgrounds 
including black 
and minority 

ethnic and faith 
groups within 
the community 
of Camberwell. 
20-30 young 

people will take 
part.  

£1,000.00

Brunswick 
Park

C1009
Jubilee 
celebration

Our aim is to create through complete inclusion a 

celebratory event for the Queen's jubilee. We will 

bring together all groups, cultures, ages, race on the 

day embracing equality, respect and inspiration to 

grow in togetherness for continued friendship and 

caring and sharing.

Caribb Youth & 
Community 
Association

Jun-12

young people 
involved and 
attending the 
function and 
the wider 
community

£1,000

17



All wards

C1010

FAMILIES 
DAY TRIP TO 
OLYMPIC 
VENUES

A day trip to Olympic Stadium and park for families 
from Camberwell Area.L
The trip to the stadium would give opportunity to 
local residents to experience/imaging  the 
atmosphere of Olympic  Games , this would inspire 
and encourage participants to get involve in spot 
activities.  The trip would promote community 
friendship and cohesiveness among residents.L

THE 
EDUCATIONAL 

ALLIANCE 
AFRICA

AUGUST 
/SEPTEMBER 
2012

ABOUT 60 
CAMBERWELL 
RESIDENTS

£900

South 
Camberwell

C1011

The Holy 
Apostles 
Theatre 
Ministry-
Gospel Cafe 
CHO

Our events meet the needs of the Olympic Values 

by providing inclusive activities for all. We will be 

targeting excluded groups including the elderly and 

patience's at Maudlesy Hospital with our interactive 

performances. These will include Learning Jamaica 

Dance movements for young and old.

Revd Claudette 
Douglas

15th June - 
30th August

We estimate 
that that around 
900 people will 
benefit from our 
workshops and 

concerts

£1,000

Brunswick 
Park

C1012
Lettsom Tour 
of Olympic 
Village

Our aim is to give the opportunity to less fortunate 

people in our community have a feel of the Olympics 

by organising a guided coach tour of most of the 

important Olympics sites in London. This gives the 

opportunity to residents to be educated about the 

Olympics culture, forster community understanding 

and cohesion by residents going out for the day, and 

enabling intercultural and and getting to know each 

other in the community of great diverse proportion.

Lettsom Move 
Forward T&RA

Saturday 30th 
June. Finishing 
the same day.

The entire 
Lettsom and 
Camberwell 
Community at 
large. Our 

target is to take 
80 tenants and 

residents

£1,000

Camberwell 
Green 

C1013

Fitness 
Choices 
Community 
Health & 
Fitness Project

The project will aim to tackle this challenge giving 

user the courage and determination to make a 

difference in their lives.. The proposal is to offer a 

series of 12 exercise classes for participants to take 

part, a nutrition seminar/talk and healthy living take 

away literature.  The benefits include participants 

being able to build friendships based on shared 

goals, respect, and determination to  kick start their 

own exercise regime and knowledge to make better 

and cost effective nutritional choices.

Clara Mosha

24th 
September 
2012 – 31st 
October 2012

Local residents 
in and around 
Burgess Park in 
particular the 
many estates 

surrounding the 
park.L

20-30 people 
would take part.

£1,000

18



Camberwell 
Green 

C1014
Feel Good 
Days

Two Feel Good Days for older residents that live in 
and around Camberwell, promoting healthy lifestyles 
and positive messages around wellbeing. Friendship- 
the project will bring together local older people and 
encourage new friendships and support networks.
Equality and respect- the events will bring together 
individuals from different ethnic backgrounds to 
interact and socialise, promoting a feeling of 
respect.
Inspiration- the events will inspire individuals to eat 
more healthily, think about their general wellbeing 
and seek out other activities to achieve sustained 
health benefits.
Excellence- SPC has implemented a new 
health/wellbeing programme and engaged with 
health providers 

Southwark 
Pensioners Centre

Two days in 
Sep and Oct 
2012

Southwark's 
older 

community, 
particularly 
Camberwell 
residents. We 
aim to reach 30 
individuals at 
each event, 
totalling 60 
older people 
over the two 

days.

£950

Camberwell 
Green 

C1015

A celebration 
of  heroes 
from the 
Diaspora

The planned activity is a one day summer party 
event. This event will be themed “celebrating heroes 
“with a focus on Afro Caribbean sporting and dance 
heroes past and present. We feel the theme heroes 
embodies the Olympic and Paralympics values 
because to be a sporting or dance hero, it would 

take a great demonstration of determination, 

courage and excellence.

Golden Oldies 
Community Care 

Project

Thursday The 
9th of August

The members 
of the Golden 

Oldies 
Community 
care project 
would benefit 
as well as their 
families and 

friends. 

£1,000.00

All wards

C1016
Boundless 
Disability Arts 
and Culture

Boundless Disability Arts will be a one-day arts and 
culture festival in Peckham Square and nearby 
venues. It will showcase the work and talent of 
disabled artists, comedians, musicians and craft 
makers. The determination, motivation and courage 
of the artists and performers will inspire the 

audience and the quality of their work, we hope, will 

command their respect

Southwark Arts 
Forum

Sunday 2nd of 
September 
2012

Over 2,000 
local people 
would benefit. 

£750

19



Camberwell 
Green 

C1017
Aprendendo 
Angola in 
Camberwell

The project will offer children (aged 3-9) Capoeira 
training at no cost for the families. The values that 
Capoeira help convey to children are: Respect & 
Friendship: we use Capoeira to give children from 
disadvantaged backgrounds in SE15 area 
opportunities to enjoy physical movement, singing, 
playing instruments and practising a co-operative 
martial art while making new friends. Excellence: the 
pilot has shown outstanding achievements of all 
children attending classes. Our aim is to inspire 
children to appreciate sports, music and help them 
discover their full potential. Courage & 
Determination: because of its history Capoeira 
celebrates courage in many songs and stories. 
Equal opportunities: we encourage inclusion and 
offer training suitable for children with different 
learning abilities.

Aprendendo 
Angola Capoeira 

Association

September 
2012 - January 
2013

Direct 
Beneficiaries 
are 35 children 
(aged 3-9). 
Indirect 

Beneficiaries 
are parents and 

younger 
toddlers (<2 
years). The 
estimated 

number of such 
indirect 

beneficiaries is 
around 80-100. 

£800

Brunswick Park

C1018
Brunswick 
Park Annual 
fete

We have run a very successful annual fete in 
Brunswick Park,  in conjunction with the Friends of 
Brunswick Park, for the last 4 years which is 
designed to offer something for everyone. Apart 
from being fun we want to promote friendship and a 
sense of community spirit . We see this as a very 
positive contribution to our local community which 
brings together a wide range of people children, 
parents, dog-walkers, teenagers, local residents - 
who may normally just pass through the park instead 
of spending time in it.

Brunswick Park 
TRA

1st Sept   2012    
12.00 - 4.00 
p.m.

Everybody in 
the local 

community - 
last year we 
had over 100 
participants of 

all ages

£1,500

Brunswick Park

C1019
Women's 
Health and 
Fitness

We wish to run a health and fitness project to 

promote fitness and improve confidence and inspire 

women, especially southeast Asian women from 

Muslim background to become more socialable and 

active in the community. The sessions will be 

focusing on physical activities through aerobics with 

music.  The project will take place in Caribb Youth 

Community Association and would allow women 

from the local community to come together to 

improve communication, friendship and inspire each 

other to participate in the community.

Nifa Khan
August 2012 to 
February 2013

We currently 
have over 20 

women who are 
interested in 
the project.

£1,000

20



Camberwell 
Green 

C1020
Summer 
Beach Trip

Our community beach trip will encourage 
FRIENDSHIP between families attending – we will 
be having lots of Olympic themed games and 
activities on the beach which will give people a 
chance to get to know each other and continue 
those friendships when they come home. EQUALITY 
OF OPPORTUNITY of enjoying a lovely day out. 
Within all of our activities at The Grove we 
encourage families to RESPECT and value each 
other for our differences and connections. 

Groovy Grover's 
Get-together

07/08/12

Local families 
with young 
children, we 

predict that 100 
individuals will 
benefit from the 

beach trip.

£1,000

Camberwell Green

C1021 Capoeira

The project is a series of workshops to introduce 

Capoeira to the school. Capoeira is an Afro-Brazilian 

art form, a blend of movement, dance and music, 

which includes playing percussion instruments and 

singing. Beyond developing physical and musical 

skills, Capoeira can offer a playful and enjoyable 

way to learn about courage, excellence and 

determination, through its acrobatic and martial art 

elements; but it’s also about equality, respect and 

friendship, through its group dynamics.

Jorge Goia
September 
2012 to March 
2013

All KS1 and 
KS2 classes - 
aprox. 350 
pupils.

£1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1022

Clubland 
Young 
People's 
Project

Planned activity will be away  fun day to get young 

people be involved in various activities like music, 

games, football, table tennis, competing for a price

Rev. Eric 
Mustapha

Sep-12
70 young 
people will 
participate

£1,000

Camberwell Green

C1023

Olympic  
Games for 
Latin 
American 
Women

We are planning to develop an Olympic Games day 
for Latin American Women who are already 
engaged in a weekly aerobics session, they are 
starting to recognise the importance of exercising 
and being active, so we want them to share this 
positive outcome with their families and other 
women. Our planning activities include recreational 
and sporting activities which are conducive to 
participation, courage, and respect for others in an 
atmosphere of equality and friendship.

Latin American 
Women's Aerobics 

Group

One-off Sunday 
26 of August 
2012

40 Latin 
American and 
their families, 
around 80 

people in total.

£1,000

Brunswick Park

C1024 Give back

We are seeking to celebrate this festive period 

across London by hosting our own family fun day. 

The day will host our local community in games , fun 

and food with live music. This day aims to unite the 

community under the Olympic principles of  

Excellence , Equality and Friendship.

House Of Praise 
Camberwell

August 18th 
2012

The whole 
community. We 
expect this will 
be a day for the 
whole of the 
Camberwell 
team to get 
involved.

£1,000

21



Brunswick Park

C1025
HRH-Diamond 
Jubilee 
Celebration

We will bring all groups,ages,race,culture together 
on the day in unity, thereby embracing equality. 
Respect and the inspiration to grow this 
togetherness for continued friendship. 

Caribb Youth & 
Community 
Association

Monday 4 June 
2012

Young people 
and the 

community
£1,000

South Camberwell

C1026 The Adventure

I would like to start a girls dancing group which 

consists of 8 to 10 young people which will help 

them to stay fit and healthy.  This will contribute by 

doing a performance at the end of our project.

Dog Kennel Hill 
Adventure 
Playground

July 2012 to 
September 
2012

8-10 
health/fitness

£1,000.00

Camberwell Green 

C1027 Sports Funday

Inspiration. Millwall in the community and Southwark 

community Games will provide facilitators as role 

models for young people. Friendship.  Children and 

Young People will take part in fun sports and fitness 

activity together and meet new people. Respect. 

Children and young people will be encouraged to co-

operate with and respect peers through team activity

Bethwin Road 
Playground 
Association

Oct-12

100+ young 
people, parents 

and local 
community

£1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1028

Grosvenor 
Estate End of 
Summer 
Festival

We would like to bring the estate together over the 

summer with crafts, workshops, activities and 

gardening to be showcased and enjoyed with an end 

of summer and the Olympics festival. These 

activities will be intergenerational and both older 

people and younger people can inspire each other 

and transfer skills , make friends and gain respect. 

The estate is mixed with  specialist housing for older 

people, young people in care and two homes for 

people with severe disabilities as well as people 

from different cultural backgrounds. Equality would 

add a fourth dimension.

Grosvenor Estate 
Tenants and 
Residents 
Association

July - 
September

All the people 
on the estate 

from the 
youngest to the 

oldest

£950

South Camberwell

C1029

Camberwell 
Youth 
Community 
Council

We would like to  have 4 digital TVs for all the 

centres in Camberwell and Dulwich.  As we would 

like to watch the 2012 Olympic Games and the 

Paralympics

George Obiagwa
June 2012 
onwards

All the young 
people at 

Camberwell 
Youth 

Community 
Council

£1,000

South Camberwell

C1030

Camberwell 
Youth 
Community 
Council

Training for life skills and what we would like to do in 
the future.  This training would gain us skills and 
knowledge that will go towards our project and our 
education that will follow us through gaining a well 
deserved job

Rachel Balbaneda July-September
Experience. 10-

20 people
£1,000

22



Camberwell Green 

C1031
Summer 
Community 
Fun Day

The Fun day would be held in and around the 
surrounding areas of the Hollington Youth Centre. 
We hope it will inspire other young people to come 
and take part in Hollington Youth Centre and create 
friends and develop a better community spirit. It will 
be an opportunity for members of the community to 
come an meet the young people and hear their 
success stories and achievements, breaking down 
intergenerational barriers, creating a mutual respect 
for one another.

Hollington Youth 
Centre

TBC - Date 
would be in 
August or 
September 
2012

Throughout the 
day we would 
expect between 
200-300 people 
of all ages to 
attend the 

event. Young 
and Old from 

the local 
community.

£1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1032
Tell your 
Olympic Story

Our planned activity is to make an Audio CD 
Magazine to celebrate the richness and diversity of 
Southwark’s people and help foster inter-cultural 
awareness and inspire people with the Olympic 
values. We will record stories by people of Chinese 
and all ethnic backgrounds who have met 
challenges in life which have brought out the 
Olympic values in them. Examples may be stories of 
courage and determination, or of enduring friendship 
in the face of adversity. These will be recorded to 
inspire others to embody the Olympic values in their 
own lives.

London Huayu
over 6 weeks 
during July and 
August 2012

The project 
aims to inspire 
listeners to the 
CD, and the 
CD’s will be 
distributed 
throughout 

Southwark. We 
will produce 
1000 CD’s.

£1,000

South Camberwell

C1033 Music Project

To encourage young people to make an Olympic 
song around equality and inspiration for young 
people around London. Also to help and support 
develop their music skills

Camberwell Youth 
Community Council

April 2012-
ongoing

Young People £1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1034
CoolTan Arts 
LGBT Group

Due to the lack of provision for the Lesbian, Gay, 
Bisexual and Transgender (LGBT) community in 
Southwark,  Cooltan Arts volunteers have formed an 
LGBT group. We will outreach and publicise our 
events within the LGBT and mental health 
communities. We celebrate the launch of the project 

with a film screening and entertainment - a social 

event encouraging participation.

CoolTan Arts 
LGBT Group / Zoe 

Clifford

End August 
2012 - End 
December 
2012

 80 participants 
will be able to 
take part over 
the course of 
the project.

£1,000.00

23



Camberwell Green

C1035
Dance Group 
participation in 
local events. .

Friendship, Respect and promoting Equality are 

some of the values of our dance group.  We invite all 

nationalities to participate in the group, as we are all 

part of the community; raising  awareness  and 

promoting respect of different culture and how to 

overcome disadvantage of isolation in a new 

different culture.

TRADICION 
ANDINA

21 of July and 
20 September 
2012

Local residents 
in Camberwell 
and other parts 
of Southwark. 
20 dancers 

would 
participate in 
the parades 
and members 
of their families 
as volunteers, 
an average of 

100.

£1,000.00

Camberwell Green 

C1036
A day seaside 
trip

There are 30 flats in the unit and little interaction in 

the absence of a fulltime warden. The proposed trip 

is to develop friendship and support for each other. 

To achieve understanding of other nationals and 

ethnic groups. To create respect for one another,.

Grosvenor 
Sheltered

Mid July-
September 
2012

Every 
participant 20-
28 people

£700

South Camberwell

C1037

Albrighton 
Youth Summer 
Residential 
Weekend

The project will assist young people to achieve 

personal and social development and enjoy 

recreation. Teamwork across whole group will be 

developed through shared experience and mutual 

encouragement. We feel we particularly meet the 

values of respect in the group; determination to meet 

challenges and inspiration in the setting

East Dulwich 
Estate Tenants and 
Residents Associat

Aug-12

Young people 
living on local 
estates.   The 

group consist of 
12 young 

people + staff

£1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1038
South London 
Apprenticeship 
Fair

Through this event we hope to achieve greater 
things, for the young people, give the theme 
Courage to pursue their dream career through 
practical steps and enable them to achieve social 
and economic equality through opportunities offered 
at the event.

Liberty 
Development 
Enterprise

25-Oct-12
Young People, 

700-1200
£1,000

Brunswick Park

C1039
Queens 
Diamond 
Jubilee Event

We are holding an all day Queens Jubilee events as 

a way to bringing our local community together and 

marking an important historic even. We hope to 

build upon our work in building a strong local 

community spirit,respect,tolerance among people of 

different backgrounds.

Sceaux Gardens 
Tenants & 

Residents Assoc.

The event is 
scheduled for 5 
June 2012

Sceaux Gdns 
Residents, up 
to 150 people

£500

24



Camberwell Green 

C1040
Cultural Fun 
Day

This Unique Culture show case Day will benefit as 

well as bring the core values to the fore front:- 

Equality, Friendship, Inspiration and mutual respect 

for its participants. Across section of the community 

will show positive aspects of their rich and diverse 

cultures, sample tasty dishes, enjoy cultural music 

and folklore and inter-weave the good aspects of the 

various cultures available further workshops in 

integration and community development.

Inasla Oct-12 80 people £1,000

Camberwell Green

C1041 Fun Day

Aimed at encouraging residents to participate in 
estate activities, promote community spirit, co-
operation and friendship. Bring people of all 
background together for a common good promote 
unity and solidarity raise awareness - where to 
channel enquiries, how to make the estate a better 
place to live. Promote unity and bring all together to 
participate in an activity irrespective of age, race, 
belief or background. 

Poets Corner - 
TRA

The entire 
Community

£1,000

South Camberwell

C1042 Denmark Hill

We would like to have a fun day that consist of 
different sports and race competitions based around 
the Olympics. We would also like to buy prizes 
equipment, awards and gold, silver and bronze 
medals to hand out to the winners.

Youth Club 
July to 
September 

20-25 people £1,000

Camberwell Green 

C1043
Summer 
Outing

We are aiming to get more tenants and residents 

from the estates to come to our outing. We are open 

to all ages and cultures and our determination to get 

more people coming is one of our aims and also 

those that live alone a day out and making friends is 

also a plus for us.

Wyndham & 
Comber TRA

4th August 
2012 - 4th 
August 2012

Tenants and 
residents - 156 

people
£1,000.00

Brunswick Park

C1044
Queens 
Jubilee

A community celebrating of the Queens Jubilee and 

this will be held in the community hall and open to all 

residents of Elmington estates which will promote 

friendship among residents this will involve all 

residents of the estate both young and old and all 

nations will be respected.

Elmington TRA
June 4th (1/2 
day)

Everybody in 
the community

£800

25



All wards

C1045
Olympics 
Explorations

Mind-broading visits, weekly on average, by 
Southwark residents aged 50+ to places and events 
of cultural, historic and artistic interest, meeting the 
follow Olympic values: Courage: encouraging older 
people to explore new areas of experiences. 
Equality: we welcome members of athletics, cultural 
and social backgrounds and seek to make all our 
activities affordable to low-income members. 
Friendship: our activities provide opportunities to 
meet and form friendship with fellow members of 
widely varying backgrounds.

Southwark 
Explorers Club

June 2012 to 
March 2013

About 300 men 
and women 
aged 50+

£480

TOTAL £42,525

26



www.southwark.gov.uk

Community council fund 2012/13 

About the community council fund
Southwark’s community councils have 
a  total of £122,000 to support 
activities run by local groups for 
local people across the borough. 

What kind of things can be funded?
The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

� One-off events such as fun days and festivals

� Workshops or activities involving members of the
local community

� Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event you
are doing

� All projects this year must demonstrate how they
meet at least three of the London 2012 Olympic 
and Paralympic Games values. These values are

– Courage
– Excellence
– Determination
– Equality
– Friendship
– Inspiration
– Respect

Who can apply?
� New and emerging local groups 

� Small local organisations 

� Any constituted local group

� Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

� Groups that are active within the community 
council area

Who cannot apply?
� Organisations not established in the UK

� Organisations which do not have any local links

� Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
� Loans or interest payments

� Political groups or activities promoting political
beliefs

� Activities which have happened or started before 
the grant decision date

� Activities that finish after 31 March 2013

� Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

� Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?
� From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit

one application per community council area.

How can people apply?  
� By completing the application form attached

� By completing an online application form at
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund 

� Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page 2, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is 
Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

Appendix 2

27



How can I get more information or support?
If you would like help with filling in the application
please contact the officer for the relevant community
council area as listed below.

How does the scheme work?
Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information, outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered. 

Elected councillors will be responsible for
making decisions on all the eligible applications
using the priorities outlined below

� Applications that demonstrate at least three 
of the London 2012 Olympics and Paralympic 
Games values

� Applications that show a high level of 
involvement by the local community

� Applications that involve groups working together

� Activities delivered by

- New and emerging groups/individuals

- Groups who have not previously received 
community council funding 

- Groups who are based in the community 
council area 

� Activities taking place within the community 
council area – unless they involve an outing, or 
there is lack of space for it within the area

� Where the majority of people benefitting from 
the activity live within the community council area

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in June or July 2012. 

So when planning your activity please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before at least four weeks after the
decision date. 

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council
development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible. 

Remember all applications – whether online, email
or post must reach us by Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Bermondsey / Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly

T: 020 7525 3690
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

Borough and Bankside / Walworth
Fitzroy Lewis

T: 020 7525 3084
E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Camberwell / Dulwich
Grace Semakula

T: 020 7525 4928
E: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk

Peckham / Nunhead and Peckham Rye
Marian Farrugia

T: 020 7525 1780
E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Postal address for all above

Southwark Council
Communities, law and governance
Community engagement team
PO Box 64529
London
SE1P 5LX

28



Section 1: About your project

1. a) Name of group/applicant

b) Name of project

2. Please tick the community council area you are
applying to

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Borough, Bankside and Walworth

Camberwell

Dulwich

Peckham, Nunhead and Peckham Rye

Please note it is proposed that the current eight
community councils will change to the five as listed,
in May.

3. Please describe your planned activity and how this
meets at least three of the London 2012 Olympic
and Paralympics values, in no more than 150 words.

4. When would your project start and finish?

5. Where would the project take place? Please also 
state ward

6. Who would benefit and how many people would 
take part?

7. What percentage of those taking part come from 
the community council area?

8. How would you measure the success of the project?

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once 
the project is complete) 

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how 
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should 
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

www.southwark.gov.uk

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

Community council fund 2012/13 application form

29



Section 2: About your group

1. Name of group

2. Registered address 

3. Name of contact

4. Position in group

5. Contact details 

Telephone number

Mobile number

Email

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution? 

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate 
safeguarding policy?

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community
council fund previously? 

Yes No 

If yes please give date and amount

9. Does your group have a business bank account?

Yes No 

If yes, please give details below

Name of bank account

Name of bank

Address of bank

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the aims
and activities of your group and your work in the
community council area. Including status for
example charity/voluntary/business

11. Please give one referee
(name, address and phone number)

Section 3: Declaration

We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)

Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm. Please contact the officer (details on page 2) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week.

Please return to: 

Community council development officer, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Postcode

Postcode

30



 
                          Camberwell Community Council 

 
Public Question form 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this form to Tim Murtagh, Constitutional Officer, or Grace 
Semakula, Community Council Development Officer 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 12
31



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

13. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
20 June 2012 

Meeting Name: 
Camberwell Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Camberwell Community Council 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That, subject to the completion of the statutory notification procedures, the 

community council agrees to the installation of a disabled persons parking (blue 
badge) bay in Oswyth Road, Bushey Hill Road, McNeil Road and Sunray Avenue 
at the locations set out in appendices 1-4.  

 
2. That, subject to the completion of the statutory notification procedures, the 

community council agrees to the installation of any time waiting restrictions (double 
yellow lines) in Crossthwaite Avenue at the locations set out in appendix 5.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
3. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which 

are reserved to the community council for decision under Part 3H of the 
constitution. 

 
4. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Origin disabled bays – Oswyth Road, Bushey Hill Road, McNeil Road (sited in 
Vestry Road) and Sunray Avenue 
 
5. Four applications have been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay. In each case, the 
applicant met the necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay. 

 
6. The parking design team has subsequently carried out a site visit to evaluate the 

road network and carried out consultation with each applicant to ascertain the 
appropriate location for each disabled bay. 

 
7. It is therefore recommended that disabled bays be installed at the following 

locations, see appendices for detailed design:  
 
Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix number 
1213Q1020 Outside 30 Oswyth Road Appendix 1 
1213Q1022 Outside 68a Bushey Hill Road Appendix 2 
1112Q4010 Outside 88 McNeil Road (sited in 

Vestry Road) 
Appendix 3 

Agenda Item 13
32



 

 
 
 

2 

  

1213Q1033 Outside 43 Sunray Avenue Appendix 4 
 
Crossthwaite Avenue - 1112Q4011 
 
8. A complaint was received from a resident via Councillor John regarding 

inconsiderate parking in Crossthwaite Avenue. 
 
9. Cars are allegedly parking on both sides of the road making it difficult for other 

vehicles to get through.  
 
10. An officer carried out a site visit to observe the parking arrangements and to 

ascertain the requirement for waiting restrictions (yellow lines).  
 
11. It was noted that no vehicle was parked obstructing the flow of traffic during the site 

visit but vehicles  were parked close to the junctions and this reduced sight lines 
and increased danger for pedestrians and other road users. 

 
12. It is recommended that the junctions along Crossthwaite Avenue are protected by 

at any time waiting restriction (double yellow lines) to improve junction safety and 
sight lines, as detailed in appendix 5 

 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
13. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices 

of the Parking and Enforcement Plan and the Transport Plan 2011, particularly: 
 

Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 

Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy 

Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our 
       streets 

14. The proposal(s) will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 
will promote social inclusion by:  

 
• Providing improved access for emergency vehicles, refuge vehicles, residents 

and visitors 
• Improving sight lines for all road users  
• Improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility 

or visual impairment; 
 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
15. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

16. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
17. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. Where consultation with 

stakeholders has been completed, this is described within the main body of the 

33



 

 
 
 

3 

  

report. 
 
18. Should the community council approve the item(s), statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council 

Environment 
Public Realm 
Network Development 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport_p
olicy/1947/southwark_trans
port_plan_2011  

Tim Walker  

(020 7525 2021) 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Oswyth Road - Install disabled bay 
Appendix 2 Bushey Hill Road - Install disabled bay 
Appendix 3 McNeil Road - Install disabled bay 
Appendix 4 Sunray Avenue  - Install disabled bay  
Appendix 5 Crossthwaite Avenue - Install at any time waiting restrictions 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 
Report Author Michael Herd, Transport and Projects Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 8 June 2012  

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director for Communities, Law 
and Governance 

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 8 June 2012  
 

34



Appendix 1
35



Appendix 2
36



Appendix 3
37



Appendix 4
38



Appendix 539



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



  
CAMBERWELL COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012-13 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Tim Murtagh Tel: 020 7525 7187 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Norma Gibbes (Chair)                  
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Vice Chair)                     
Councillor Kevin Ahern                                               
Councillor Stephen Govier 
Councillor Peter John                                                 
Councillor Right Revd Emmanuel 
Oyewole                 
Councillor Ian Wingfield                                              
Councillor Veronica Ward                                           
Councillor Mark Williams 
 
 
External 
 
Libraries (Camberwell) 
Local History Library 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Harriet Harman, MP 
Tessa Jowell, MP 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) 2nd Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
31 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Borough Commander  
Southwark Police Station 
323 Borough High Street 
London SE1 1JL 
 
 
 
Others 
Camberwell Area Housing Office 
Shahida Nasim, Audit Commission 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated:  2 March 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
49 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	[Comment...]
	5 Minutes
	11 Community Council Fund 2012/13
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	12 Public Question Time
	13 Local Parking Amendments
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	
	[Comment...]

